WHATCOM COUNTY
Health Department

Regina A. Delahunt, Director
Greg Stern, M.D., Health Officer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Jack Louws, County Executive
FROM: Regina A. Delahunt, Director
RE: Washington State Department of Children, Youth, and Families (DCYF) -
General Terms and Conditions Agreement
DATE: June 20, 2019

Enclosed are two (2) originals of an Interlocal Agreement between Whatcom County and
Washington State Department of Children, Youth, and Families for your review and signature.

Background and Purpose

This agreement states the general terms and conditions that govern the work performed
under any program agreement between DCYF and Whatcom County. Between July 1,
2018 and June 30, 2019, the former Department of Early Learning (DEL), Department of
Social and Health Services (DSHS) Children’s Administration (CA), Juvenile Rehabilitation
(JR) and the Office of Juvenile Justice (OJJ) will merge into DCYF. Agreements outlining
general terms and conditions of agreements under any of the aforementioned agencies
are being replaced by the terms and conditions in this agreement.

Funding Amount and Source

There is no monetary amount stipulated in this agreement.

Differences from Previous Contract

Aside from the change in name to ensure that this agreement reflects DCYF, there are no
substantive changes to this agreement. Council approval is required per RCW
39.34.030(2) for agreements between public agencies.

Please contact Regina Delahunt at extension #6005 if you have any questions regarding this
agreement.
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